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HEADOUARTERS _
STRATEGIC AlR COMMAND
- Offutt Air Force Base
Nebrosko

General “Thomas 'D. White
Chief of staff :
United States Air Force
Washington 25, p. c.

Dear Tommy:

General Wilson's recent letter to ARDC with BAC as an
information addressee, directed ARDC to develop a revised
Development Plan for Samos. Ground rules were laid down
to develop a Program reduced in- 8cope and along less
sophisticateq lines. Thisg Same letter also went on to
stress that ‘questions concerning command and control,
operational facilities, .ang ‘user relationships still
continue to be a matter of congiderable discussion. -(g)

and .as recent as 231 May 1960, I have
several occasions, my grave concern

Command. In view of saC's requirements for priority intel-
ligence and the potentiality of Samos for improving the
operational effectiveness of thig command, it is incon-
ceivable to me that we are still questioning the operational
requirement for or the assignment of thig system.

I recognize that the questions on system reliabilities,
readout versus recove » degree of sophistication, Program
8cope, etc., are all certainly understqndable. By the

Same token, however,. these same. questions are not going

to be resolyed to everyone'’s satisfaction for years to
come. There always will be new ideas and suggestions for
Product improvements. Recognizing this, it appears abgo-
lutely essentia)l to me that we should vigorously concentrate

usable :lnte}.ligenge data for employment of the ICBM ang _
manned :aircraft: force. ‘Later on, after the initial Bystem
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:and 'has bsen turned ove

expanded ‘as required in -

j ek B - This procedure, of course, ig e same
ﬁone'that'has?tppn~and'1s_current1y;heing utiligzed in ‘tran-

Sitioning manned aircraft and ICEM systems fram ARDC to SAC.

2

described in paragraph 3 of General Wilson's letter. In
this connection, it will pe hecessary 'for ARDC to plan for
-and install an operational control center in an existing
facility on Offutt APB. At thig juncture, since the ques-
tion of where to locate the data Processing facility .and
the operational control center still seems to be under dis—
cussion, in some areas, T would like to review past actions
on these facilities. :

system. Further, in a letter from General Wilson to General
Schriever, 7 August 1959, it was directed that the control
and data processing'capability for Samos would be established
at offutt aFB. ‘Accordingly, SAC has .conducted its prelimi-
nary operational planning in response to the above directives.

a. The operational control and data processing -elements
of Samos should be installed in existing facilities on
Offutt AFB. ' (8) ' '

b. An interim data bProcessing capability should be
installed in existing facilities on Offutt AFB. This facility
is required in conjunction with the very first R&Dflaunch.




antrsL eesiter Located
jpssential “in view -of
08 and Midas make of
ment: ation of these tw
permit considerable monetary savings. ,('5‘/

T ) ﬁuppo 4 :'mnt-.‘ ﬁuco
lities wil
o S“b; : ntto theabove actions, Hq USAF, On25 reb 1960’ |
%o submitted to the Secretary of Defense operational plens

' conBonance with the 'jointly .developed Pplans of . ARDC, - AMC,
ADCandsM:. Subsequent ‘to 25 Feb 1960 the Secretary of -
.Defense forwarded the DSAF pPlans for Bamos nd Midas to
the JC8 for comments and recommendations. ;?; o

In view of the above actions and recognizing that ARDC
(AFBMD) has previously briefed the AFEMC as to why the
operational control centers for Samos and Midas should be
co-located at Offutt AFB, ‘adjacent to the data processing
facility, it is strongly recommended ‘that:no action be

2 - ‘taken to-change existing plans to locate these facilities

oo ag Offutt AFB. Any indecision on the part of the USAF,

ST at this time, as to where to locate these facilities will
undoubtedly be used to ‘great adyantages by external agencies.

control and data Processing features of S8amos at Offutt AFB,
These operational facilities will without a doubt expand,
over the years, into control of other instrumented satel-
lites and manned space Bystems. Accordingly these facilities
should be firmly integrated into ‘the command and control

structure .of the USAF, by locating them at Offutt AFB.

reviews, repeated re-direction of efforts, continual re-
examination of technical efforts, etc. To date, none of
these exercises have resulted in a clear cut course of .
action. Consequently, it has not been possible to go ahead
with long lead time items required for early operational

- facilities. This situation simply cannot be allowed to
continue, in view of the U-2 incident and the dire need
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for strategic intelligence and ta.ct:l.cal warn:l.ng.. I ani Bure
that youf_.wﬂli“‘agree with me that- it is absolutely assential
that the Samos and Midas programs be gotten off of dead -
.center’, .'Max'im%m efforts must ‘be taken: to develop, as soon
as possible, :a basic, operationaly useable system. The
soph:l.sticat:lon and any .required :I.ncreased 8cope of activities
‘should ‘comelater.’ /(8‘)'

This correspondence 13 claasified -Blleim'!‘-because it reveals
Planning :I.nformat:l.o concerning SAMOS reconnaissance
‘system. (U) o '

smcerely,

THOMAS 8, POWER -
General, DSAF
Commander in Chief
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" HEADQUARTERS STRATEGIC AIR COMMAND
UNITED STATES AIR FORCE
- OFFUTT AIR FORCE BASE, NESRASKA

General Thbméu'D; White ) - 24 JUN 1960
Chief of Staff ' ' ' ’ )
United States Air Force

- Washington 25, D, C.

-Dear Tommy

-As you know, the Processing of any take from the R&D launches

Wwas to have been carried out by a joint ARDC-SAC effort, This
was to be accomplished at a facility to be established here at
Offutt and designated as "Early-Fix", ‘Recently, the funds for
this project were frozen, Therefore, this facility cannot be made

available in time for the first few firings,

slippages in construction pProgramas, -Step I will utilize existing
personnel, equipment and facilities of the 544th Reconnaissance
Technical Group here at this headquarters, This capability is
already in being with the exception of a few items of equipment
peculiar to the SAMOS system, - These items are scheduled for

‘Completion prior to the first launch and can be ‘readily installed in

the existing facility of the ‘544th RTG. This arrangement can take

‘care of the immediate situation. and adequately process the data

from the first few launches, However, as the number of launches
increases, it is essential that the balance of the SAMOS equipment -
be installed in the "Early-Fix" facility. (Step II) in an orderly
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progression, Since the 4999t Data Processing Squadron (ARDC)

- has been activated at Offutt and has already been Partially manned
there will be no ‘interruption in changing from Step I to Step II.
Step III provides the equipments and facilities necessary for final

" system evaluation and makes optimum utilization of all expenditures
incurred in Step II. This over-all plan provides for the growth of

be incorporated in the new SAMOS exploitation plan, It should then
Provide the means of accomplishing our dual respomnsibilities in

Sincerely
THOMAS s. POWER 1 Atch
General, USAF ' Cy of Plan

Commander in Chief
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. . _ DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
mpbumuum_qumun FORCE
.. - WASHINGTON 23,D.C. ot

BTN

- mmwn (U) Exploftation of Tnitial SAMOS Data

1. By letter of 20 April 1960, the Director of Defense, Ressarch and -
Ting approved in principle the Ressarch ana Development .Plans *
for DISCOVERER, SAMOS and MIDAS, dated 15 January 1960. Separate '
- ~ correspondence as to specific' changes and funds pertaining to this
' . approval is being prepared ; ';ihdugver, questions of operational command,

- Such data vill be encrmously simpler thén 1if complete reliance is placed
on reddout to meet these requirements, ST

3. It 1s directed that a revised SAMOS Development Plan be prepered and
subnitted as soon as possible within the ground rules specified below, -
-Devistions for valid reasons will be considered and may be ‘presented as
alternate rlans. o ~

. S . -
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b. Endesvor to achieve the earliest flight dates for the different
payloads vwith priorities in this order: photographic recovery, photo-

¢. Make provision for the minimwm essential capability to handle in
& reasonable fashion any operational take from the R&D flights:

(1) Include factisty details, schedules, coets, manpower, am
subsystem descriptions. :

(2) Initial readout is limited to two sites.

(3) Fo wide-band date 1inks authorized except Vandenberg-
Sunnyvale, _

(4) Yo provision is to be made for alternate satellite control
centers: control to be exercised oris:l.m:l_.:l.y from Sunnyvale center.

: (5) Capabﬂitymlbelmitedtothntnmudtohandlecne
operating readout satellite at a time,

. (6) Sytbmlhaﬂdbeplmdtopemtmbhcamity if R&D
program results are Promising and decision is made later to use readout

(7) Prdoening capability should be adequate for recovered as
well as readout data. :

(8) Per-mlmtmgamtmnmg-hmubegsmatothe
modified program. The present activities in this regaxd appear to be
completely out of scale and out ofphuet;l.m-wlae. _ '




' a. Detemimtheemctsorthecbmmmas&mmpuemceb
Sary revisions to the. MIDAS plans. . R

¥- The:propossd ‘BAMOS ‘intertn operstiagal capability should be located

choice. The stouseaverynﬁlpmtionoftheold
Martin bomber plant in Omaha with overlapping control systems MIDAS
and + The Under Secretary qusstions the desirability of this plan

¢. Should the entire Complex be considered as basically a "peacetime"
Operation with survivability of ali or paxt of the equipment of 1ittie
importanc : ‘

d. Is it necessary or desirable to co-locate data handling ana
Processing facilitieg vith future comtrol centers and should the SAMDS
and MIDAS control centers be integrated? '
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
. mmm@i_“ﬁm. INTELLIGENCE ’
" UNITED STATES AIR FORCE ' ‘9 1 g ¢
WASHINGTON 23, D. C, S 2 10 iss0

Subject:,_. Letter of N_éﬁc:’oncurrence
TO: AFORQ (General Smith) -

1. ACS/mtelligence «does not concur with para 2a: “This headquarters
does not consider ig‘deqirable. « « to co-locate data handling,”. . ©
There is no reason to ‘oppose co-location. The Present USAF Develop-

ment Plan, as its.predecessors over the past two yearaff%//s
co-location at Offutt AFB, '

2. With reference to para 2c, ACS/I believes that an area of the

bomber plant should be Prepared as soon as possible. The R&D program

is scheduled to run until 1963, An R&D data processing facility shoyld
" be made available ag Programmed in the Present USAF Development
Plan to receive the data Processing equipment already paid for by the
Air Force, now undergoing test at TRW, Denver. TRW Plans to ship
thie equipment to Offutt AFB on or about 31 March 1961. The facility
should be Prepared for it.

2 Atchs

WALSH .
1. AFHQ 50, dtd 16 Jun 60 w/}

or General, USAF

Assistant Chief of Staff, Intelligence #chProposed 1tr to AFDDC w/1
: o atch Ltr to ARDC, SAC, ADC
2. Ltr fr AFCIN-3 w/1 atch (s)
Cy of Plan (U) AFIC, samos
Exploitation Plan, R-16-60










